#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/davideperego-8351b05 (LinkedIn) www.davideperego.it (Personal)

#### Top Skills

Nagios

Apache

**VMware** 

#### Languages

English (Professional Working)
Italian (Native or Bilingual)
Spanish (Elementary)
Japanese (Elementary)

## Davide Perego

Founder and CEO at Runtime. Network Srl Monza, Lombardy, Italy

## Summary

Linux, Opensource, DevOps, Networking, Security, Clustering, Virtualization, Containers, Native & Web Applications, Databases, VoIP, IoT, Machine Learning, NLP, Blockchain

Specialties: RHEL, Debian, Ubuntu, Mandrake, Gentoo, Slackware, automation, scripting, system and network management; Application management and tuning: IPtables firewalling, IP and Policy routing, Openvpn, Asterisk, Nagios, Zabbix, Cacti, Mrtg, Apache, Nginx, OpenSSL, Postfix, Dovecot, Spamassassin, ClamAV;

Databases: MySQL, MongoDB, SOLR, Elastic ELK; Virtualization/Containers: Vmware architect, Veeam B&R, KVM, VirtualBox, Proxmox, Docker/Swarm;

Tuning: Linux, Nagios, Asterisk;

Languages: Python, PHP, Perl, Javascript, C#, Java, Bash, C, C++; Frameworks: Angular, AngularJS, Codeigniter, Flask, Scrapy, Spacy;

Hardware: HP Servers, Cisco, Digium, Patton, Alcatel, NetAPP; Security: PfSense, Ubiquity, Stonegate, Cisco, Checkpoint, TrendMicro, Kaspersky, ManageEngine

and so much more in 30 years experience...

## Experience

Runtime.Network Srl Founder and CEO January 2021 - Present (3 years 6 months) Monza, Lombardy, Italy

Cube Srl
Research And Development Specialist
January 2021 - Present (3 years 6 months)
Monza, Lombardy, Italy

# Gayadeed DevOps Specialist and System Manager 2021 - Present (3 years)

Milan, Lombardy, Italy

#### 4Solid srl

Blockchain and DevOps specialist January 2019 - Present (5 years 6 months)

#### El Towers S.p.A

IT Consultant and Software developer January 2010 - Present (14 years 6 months)

Lissone

System administrator on Windows Server, Oracle 10g database mantainance, asp.NET and Javascript software developer for documental and workflow application.

System administration on Vmware VSphere datacenter.

Deployment Centreon/Nagios for network monitoring, plugin developer, snmp trap collection, log analysis.

#### Siel Tre

Senior Software Engineering Consultant March 2021 - April 2022 (1 year 2 months)

Monza, Lombardy, Italy

## IPERELLE Srl / Nuovamacut Spa

PLM Project Manager

October 2019 - December 2020 (1 year 3 months)

Monza, Lombardy, Italy

## Reway Srl

5 years 1 month

CTO

September 2019 - December 2020 (1 year 4 months)

Monza, Lombardy, Italy

IT Staff Outsourcing, IT OPS expert, IT DEV expert, UX and Web Apps design, PLM, IoT

#### Shareholder and CTO

December 2015 - October 2019 (3 years 11 months)

Monza and Brianza Area, Italy

IT Staff Outsourcing, IT OPS expert, IT DEV expert, UX expert, PLM, IoT

Innolva S.p.A. - Gruppo Tecnoinvestimenti Senior IT Consultant January 2018 - March 2020 (2 years 3 months) Milan Area, Italy

#### Ribes SpA

Senior IT System and Network Consultant November 2017 - March 2020 (2 years 5 months) Milan Area, Italy

#### ASSICOM S.P.A.

Senior IT Consultant
December 2016 - March 2020 (3 years 4 months)
Udine Area, Italy

Iperelle Srl
Senior IT Consultant
January 2014 - September 2019 (5 years 9 months)

Brescia Smart Living Senior Project Development Manager 2016 - 2019 (3 years) Brescia Area, Italy

Brescia Smart Living - Smart City project

Development of innovative energy sensors and meters IoT based, in collaboration with CAVAGNA SpA , A2A SpA and ENEA.

- next generation Gas Meters with remote management and collection of data
- next generation Heartquake detectors, with local analysis and distributed Al alert
- next generation Gas Leak detectors
- mass event receiver service and collector
- custom GIS for display of collected data and management of sensors/meters http://www.bresciasmartliving.eu

Cerved Group Spa Senior IT Consultant 2009 - November 2016 (7 years)

Milan datacenter system manager, firewall and security policy manager, network administrator, Vmware and Linux systems administrator, SAN storage

administrator, Nagios promoter and administrator,  $360^{\circ}$  IT problem solver, research & development.

Lintec Srl IT Consultant August 2006 - January 2014 (7 years 6 months)

#### Next Spa

IT Consultant and Ecommerce lead developer January 1997 - January 2014 (17 years 1 month)

Solution Srl
Shareholder
January 2007 - March 2011 (4 years 3 months)
Network, security and Voip specialist. Linux system expert.

Cerved System and Network consultant 2009 - 2010 (1 year)

Lince Spa IT Security and Linux Consultant August 2006 - 2010 (4 years)

FIS Spa (Ernst & Young spin-off)
IT Consultant
June 2003 - 2009 (6 years)
Linux systems consultant

Betam Telecomunicazioni Srl Founder and CTO June 2001 - December 2007 (6 years 7 months)

Telecommunication and Security manager, applications team director, IT system manager

Intercom Snc Founder and CTO 1995 - 2001 (6 years)

Young Internet Service Provider in Milan hinterland, telecommunication and online services, IT system management, software development

Provincia di Milano Software developer 1997 - 1998 (1 year)

Provincia di Milano, Diputació de Barcelona, Region Wallonie, Junta de Andalucia

Cross European INTEGRA project about non-European immigration and job insertion. Developer of database and UI for browsing/searching bibliografy and indicators on immigration (CDRom format) for Synergia Srl

Starch Srl Software Developer 1994 - 1996 (2 years) Ornago, MB

Software for Public Administration, GIS and CAD

Dynamic Srl Software developer 1994 - 1994 (less than a year)

### Education

I.T.I.S. Hensemberger Monza Informatics · (1987 - 1991)

ITIS P. Hensemberger di Monza (1987 - 1991)